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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

colinvkwilliamsa@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Colin Williams 
< coli nvkwil I iamsa@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:43 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

As we struggle with a global pandemic and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create more uncertainty by 

signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make Florida a leader in clean solar power and reduced emissions 

while providing good paying local jobs supporting the healthy growth of rooftop power generation. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people 

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The Covid '19 downturn has already put 

many of these jobs and the growth of solar development at risk - we don't need sudden and pointless regulatory 

changes in solar policies to create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows Floridians to power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural 

resource, sunshine while providing an export outlet for surplus electricity. Florida citizens and customers 

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Colin Williams 
Miami, FL 33155 
colinvkwilliamsa@outlook.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

sryl9648@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stephen Ryland <sryl9648 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:08 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was. ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people 

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 

many of these jobs and future solar development at risk- we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

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
Stephen Ryland 
West Palm Beach, FL 33405 
sryl9648@hotmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

mmauriello2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Melissa Mauriello <mmauriello2 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:06 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Melissa Mauriello 
3623 Summerwind Cir Bradenton, FL 34209-5807 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

greg.moyer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Greg Moyer 

< g reg.moyer@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

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
Greg Moyer 
Lithia, FL 33547 
greg.moyer@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

tlfortier@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Hazel Fortier 

<tlfortier@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:09 PM 
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

power their home·s and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

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
Hazel Fortier 
Weirsdale, FL 32195 
tlfortier@centurylink.net 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

jamesfi@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Fitzgibbons 
<jamesfi@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:10 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
COME ON! I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

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
James Fitzgibbons 
Bradenton, FL 34202 
jamesfi@hotmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

ginagrigs27@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gina Grigsby <ginagrigs27 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:10 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

We have solar and don't want roll backs on net metering. 
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
Gina Grigsby 
Clearwater, FL 33763 
ginagrigs27@hotmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

joglazewski@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of JoAnn Glazewski 
<joglazewski@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
JoAnn Glazewski 
Venice, FL 34293 
joglazewski@sbcglobal.net 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

harris1999@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dave Harris < harris1999 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:10 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Although I don't live in Florida (we are in Colorado), everyone should be concerned with any disincentive to renewable 

energy. Fossil fueled pollution crosses all borders arid we should be doing everything we can to reduce greenhouse 

gases and global warming so as to minimize rising ocean levels. 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make Florida a leader in clean solar power 

and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people 

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 

many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - Floridians don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar 

policies to create even more uncertainty. 

The current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

On behalf of all humankind regardless of where we live, please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to 

generate clean solar power and support local jobs by preserving the successful net metering rules in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Dave Harris 
Durango, CO 81301 
harris1999@centurylink.net 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

mraiman127@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Raiman <mraiman127 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:09 PM 
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
Mary Raiman 
Bradenton, FL 34208 
mraiman127@aol.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

handlebars1951@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Flores < handlebars1951 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 11 :55 PM 
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

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Michael Flores 
25182 Nocturne Ln Punta Gorda, FL 33983-5920 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

siblue@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sandra St Mire 
<siblue@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Sandra St Mire 
Martville, NY 13111 
siblue@msn.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

tprehoda555@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tammy Prehoda <tprehodaSSS 

@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Tammy Prehoda 
Fort Myers, FL 33913 
tprehoda555@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

amber.nicole.fl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Amber Logan 
< a mber.nicole.fl@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:09 PM 
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
Amber Logan 
Brandon, FL 33511 
amber.nicole.fl@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

dlawrenceblake@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dionne Lawrence 
<dlawrenceblake@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Dionne Lawrence 
Boynton Beach, FL 33473 
dlawrenceblake@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

cvyhmeister@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cristian Vyhmeister 
< cvyhmeister@everyactioncustom.com > 
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

generate and provide to the electricity grid. · 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

This is of critical importance for my family and the future of our children. 

Sincerely, 
Cristian Vyhmeister 
Apopka, FL 32703 
cvyhmeister@yahoo.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

gbrowning@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of gordon browning 
< gbrowning@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:07 PM 
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

here in _Florida. 

Sincerely, 
gordon browning 
S8160 Drake Rd Viola, WI 54664-8533 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

sommermagee@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sommer Magee 
< som mermagee@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:08 PM 
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

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida . 

Sincerely, 
Sommer Magee 
Tallahassee, FL 32304 
sommermagee@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

skeethler@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sherry Keethler 
< skeethler@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:07 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000 

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

many of these jobs and future solar development at risk -we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

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
Sherry Keethler 
Clermont, FL 34711 
skeethler@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

digitalphotogal@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Sanders 
<digital photogal@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:06 PM 
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
Susan Sanders 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 
digitalphotogal@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

bill_brandt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Brandt 
< bill_brandt@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 11:38 PM 
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
William Brandt 
Tallahassee, FL 32312 
bil l_bra ndt@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

LR.Normand@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Roger Normand 
< LR.Normand@everyact1oncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 11 :08 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000 

As a Florida resident, the state should be enacting as many incentives as possible to capitalize on its abundant sunshine 

at the utility, business, and residential level. It is shocking to see so little residential solar voltaic installations. Net 

metering is a critical enabler. Residential solar already pay a monthly "grid connection fee. 

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
Roger Normand 
Sarasota, FL 34238 
LR.Normand@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

Commissioners-

thombel@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas Belmont 

<thombel@everyactioncustom.com> 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 11 :37 PM 

Office of Chairman Clark 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

We need MORE incentives for solar in Florida, and I am personally asking you to NOT allow the private utilities to 

pressure you with net metering rollback. This is not in the public interest. 

So: 
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
Thomas Belmont 

Boca Raton, FL 33431 
thombel@aol.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

crveck@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Christopher Veck 
< crveck@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 11 :38 PM 
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
Christopher Veck 
Miami Beach, FL 33139 
crveck@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Gary Clark 
Florida Public Service Commission 

Carol Lahy <carolahy@aol.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:02 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
I urge you to preserve solar net metering - Docket: 2020-0000 

RE: I urge you to preserve solar net metering - Docket: 2020-0000 

null 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. We should be doing everything we can to encourage 

businesses and homeowners to tap into the clean, renewable power of the sun, not undercutting the rights of solar 

owners. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries also contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians 

need more tools -- not less -- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Carol Lahy 
325 San Miguel St 
Winter Springs, FL 32708 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

TheFamousLH@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Justin Mitchell 
<TheFamousLH@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 6:10 PM 
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
Justin Mitchell 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 
The Fa mousLH@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

bendywendywaller@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Wendy Waller 
< bendywendywal ler@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 5:16 PM 
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
Wendy Waller 
Sebring, FL 33875 
bendywendywaller@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

jenniferlynnthomas@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jennifer Frank 
<jenniferlynnthomas@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:15 AM 
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

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local Jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Jennifer Frank 
Jacksonville, FL 32246 
jenniferlynnthomas@hotmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

JeffreyGreenberg@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeff Greenberg 

<JeffreyGreenberg@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 2:16 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
I object to any net metering rollbacks 

I object to any net metering rollbacks. 
regards jg 

Sincerely, 

Jeff Greenberg 
Miami Beach, FL 33141 
JeffreyGreenberg@aol.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

james_hengel@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Hengel 
<james_hengel@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 6:10 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

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
James Hengel 
509 Chantilly Tri Bradenton, FL 34212-5023 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

anir996@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Juanita Ruf <anir996 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:14 PM 
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
Juanita Ruf 
Englewood, FL 34224 
anir996@aol.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

Chaddymacx@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charles McKenzie 
< Chaddymacx@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 6:00 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Stop worrying about the profits of the corporation's paying bribes "oops excuse the non pc statement 11 political 
contributions to your masters and start worrying about the pissed off voters you creating. 

I invested 15k $ in my solar power system for many reasons including climate change, employment opportunities for the 
middle class, and monthly savings on my bill. I vote faithfully every opportunity I have. I'm going to make a point to vote 
against the crooks who appointed you to your place on this board if you screw with net metering period. Have a nice 
day. 

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
Charles McKenzie 
Freeport, FL 32439 
Chaddymacx@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

ateaby@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Aimee Haasteaby 
< ateaby@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:15 PM 
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
Aimee Haasteaby 
Groveland, CA 95321 
ateaby@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

nhbilly@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bill Nguyen 
< nhbilly@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Bill Nguyen 
San Antonio, TX 78255 
nhbilly@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

gotojom@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tom Fitz 
< gotojom@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 6:10 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Solar is the future way to provide AC for residents and tourists. 

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
Tom Fitz 
Ormond Beach, FL 32176 
gotojom@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

crowley_duane@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Duane Crowley 
<crowley_duane@everyactioncustom.com> 
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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience ofthe electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

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
Duane Crowley 
3756 Hofbauer Way Malabar, FL 32950-4101 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

betsarech@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Betty Arechederra 
< betsarech@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:14 AM 
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
Betty Arechederra 
Saint Augustine, FL 32086 
betsarech@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

islandtyme37@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Don Buck <islandtyme37 
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
Don Buck 
Punta Gorda, FL 33950 
isl a ndtyme37@comcast.net 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

richadams2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Adams <richadams2 
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
Richard Adams 
Bozeman, MT 59715 
richadams2@hotmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

tomy4951@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas Young <tomy4951 
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
Thomas Young 
Ocala, FL 34476 
tomy4951@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

dfmanero@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Manero 
< dfmanero@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
David Manero 
Hialeah, FL 33016 
dfmanero@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

debrajrichardson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Debra Richardson 
< debraj richardson@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Debra Richardson 
West Palm Beach, FL 33404 
debrajrichardson@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

meganbakan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of MEGAN BAKAN 

< meganbakan@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

employed. 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

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
MEGAN BAKAN 
2100 Corinne St Tallahassee, FL 32308-4802 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

alvaromisea@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alvaro Murillo 
<alvaromisea@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Alvaro Murillo 
Homestead, FL 33032 
alvaromisea@me.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

Dear Commissioners, 

Erin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Erin Shine <Erin@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 6:00 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

In addition to the typical response below which I agree with, it is time that you allow millions of homeowners to be a 

part of, and benefit, of being able to use net metering. We all know the benefits of solar already, but this is about 

allowing people to participate in lowering their bills, helping the environment directly, and ultimately helping 

themselves to build wealth through solar savings. It is time that we allow the people, en masse, to benefit from net 

metering versus a few, already ultra-wealthy individuals. This just makes sense, and is good for the state ultimately. 

Please do not be swayed by the few rich and powerful influencers, but do what is right. 

As an example of this - we just did our first net-zero home renovation, where solar on the home roof covers enough 

power for both the house ·and one electric car. The goal was to affordably do an entire net-zero renovation that is both 

below the national average home price and the local average price, and we can achieve that only with net metered 
solar. 

Thank you for your time and critical attention to doing what's right, by the people. 

- Erin Shine 
Founder I AttainableHome.com 

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
Erin Shine 
Cape Coral, FL 33914 
Erin@AttainableHome.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

jacielynn90@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jacie Wittorff <jacielynn90 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:14 PM 

, Office of Chairman Clark 
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

power their· homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

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
Jacie Wittorff 
Wichita, KS 67212 
jacielynn90@Gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

banachjam@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Banach 
< banachjam@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:13 AM 
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
John Banach 
1108 Bahama Bnd Apt Cl Coconut Creek, FL 33066-2533 
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Antonia Hover 

.From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

joellesalafia@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joelle Salafia 
<joellesalafia@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Joelle Salafia 
Oldsmar, FL 34677 
joellesalafia@yahoo.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

kjwatson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kevin Watson 
< kjwatson@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Kevin Watson 
BUILDING 90 Berkeley, CA 94720-0001 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

jamack09@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Javier Mackey <jamack09 
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
Javier Mackey 
Orlando, FL 32832 
jamack09@louisville.edu 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark,, 

jacksonhilliard@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jackson Hilliard 
<jacksonhilliard@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Jackson Hilliard 
Tampa, FL 33602 
jacksonhilliard@Hotmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

davidkgibson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David K.Gibson 
<davidkgibson@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:14 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Citizens need net metering if Florida ever hopes to be energy independent. Why are we importing and burning coal in a 

state with so much sunshine? The people have already spoken. Don't put dirty power profits ahead of Florida's future. 

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

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segm.ent of the solar market by choosing to 

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
David K. Gibson 
Orlando, FL 32803 
davidkgibson@mac.com 
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